Freedom of Information response 713502281
Fromf 3
Sent: 30 July 2024 9:35 AM
To: |.Gorst@gove.je<mailto:l. Gorst@gove.je> <l.Gorst@gove.je<mailto:]. Gorst@gove.je>>; C.Labey@gov je<mailto:C.Labey@gov.je>
<C.Labey@gov.je<mailto:C.Labey@gov.je>>; E Millar2@gov.je<mailto:E.Millar2@gov.je> <E Millar2@gov.je<mailto:E Millar2@gov. je>>
Cc: S.Mezec@gov.je<mailto:S.Mezec@gov.je> <S.Mezec@gov .je<mailto:S . Mezec@gov.je>>; M.Tadier@gov.je<mailto:M.Tadier@gov.je>
<M.Tadier@gov.je<mailto:M.Tadier@gov.je>>
Subject: Re: Jersey - UK - Gaza

Dear Minister and Assistant Ministers

You may not be aware that a Jersey resident, and member of the Jersey Palestine Solidarity Campaign, will be leaving this coming weekend, to
participate in the Freedom Flotilla 2024, whose aim is to deliver humanitarian aid to Gaza.

We would be grateful if you could use your position to advise the appropriate UK authorities and request that they seek assurances from Israel that
no harm will come to the vessel or its occupants and contents.
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